# Prof. Deepak Babu

Contact No.: +91 9415572627, +91 7905285627 E-Mail: <u>profdeepakmisra@gmail.com</u> <u>drdeepak mishra@rediffmail.com</u>

### **Academic Profile**

### **Present Designation:**

**Professor**, Faculty of Commerce, Siddharth University, Kapilvastu, Siddharthnagar-272202 U.P. (A State University of UP Government) from 27<sup>th</sup> October 2019.

**Head Department of Commerce**, Siddharth University

Dean, Faculty of Commerce, Siddharth University, Kapilvastu, Sdnr.

Co-ordinator IQAC, Siddharth University, Kapilvastu, Siddharthnagar

Chief Procter, Siddharth University, Kapilvastu, Siddharthnagar

University Nodal Officer, RUSA of Siddharth University, Kapilvastu, Siddharthnagar from 5.12.2016 to till date.

## **Working Experience:**

- Assistant Professor from 22<sup>nd</sup> November 2007 to 26<sup>th</sup> October 2016 in Post Graduate Department of Commerce and Research Studies, S.S. (PG) College, Mumukshu Ashram, Shahjahanpur-242226 (U.P.), India
- 2. Associate Professor from 27<sup>th</sup> October 2016 to 26<sup>th</sup> October 2019 in Faculty of Commerce, Siddharth University, Kapilvastu, Siddharthnagar-272202 (U.P.), India

#### **Academic Credentials:**

<b>Ph.D.</b> from M.J.P. Rohilkhand University, Bareilly
M. Com. from M.J.P. Rohilkhand University, Bareilly
M.A. Eco. From M.J.P. Rohilkhand University, Bareilly
<b>PGDM</b> from AIMA, New Delhi

# **Significant Highlights:**

- 1. Major Research Project: 02 (Annexure 1)
- 2. Ph.D. Supervision: 08 (Annexure 2)

- 3. M.Phil. Supervision: 10 (Annexure 3)
- 4. Research Paper: 27 (Annexure 4)
- 5. Chapter in Edited Book: 10 (Annexure 5)
- 6. Publications of Text and Reference Books: 14 (Annexure 6)
- 7. Member in Various Publications- 10 (Annexure 7)
- 8. Conferences and Workshops: 50 (Annexure 8)
- 9. Administrative Experience- 32 (Annexure 9)
- 10. Awards and Recognition- 08 (Annexure 10)
- 11. Academic Experience (Other than Teaching)- 14 (Annexure 11)



#### **Personal Dossier**

Date of Birth :  $I^{st}$  July1977 Marital Status : MarriedNationality : IndianBlood Group : B+

Present Address : Faculty of Commerce, Siddharth

University, Kapilvastu, Siddharth Nagar

(UP) 272202

Permanent Address : 286, Ghuran Talaiya, Chowk,

Shahjahanpur (UP) 242001

(Prof. Deepak Babu)